Jeff Fenton

From: Fawn Fenton

Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2018 5:49 PM
To: Jeff Fenton; Fawn Fenton

Cc: Sandy Arons

Subject: RE: Offer to settle

Ken says he is willing to keep paying for you to be on our plan for 1 year, maybe through the end of 2019, “as long as
you don’t cause more problems”, heh.

Beyond that, we’ll have to see where things stand with you, and with my company.

(Our office lease is up in March 2020, and Ken really wants to retire, and so there’s no telling what my job will be after
that.)

From: Jeff Fenton

Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2018 2:18 PM

To: Fawn Fenton

Cc: Sandy Arons <sandyarons@getasmartdivorce.com>
Subject: RE: Offer to settle

As | re-read this, there is one other substantial concern that | need to address, and that is health insurance. Without
health insurance, the price of my meds alone would break me each month (just like your xyrem)!

Would Ken be willing to keep me on your health plan for ONE YEAR, until | can complete my job training and can acquire

a job that offers health benefits? Without this, even Cobra | would have no way to pay for, if | don’t have a job. | also
should maintain my counseling throughout, but that goes back to my questions about the transitional period.
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Debtor1  Fawn - Fenton Case number (if known)

For Debtor 1 For Debtor 2 or
non-filing spouse
Copy line 4 here 4. 7,500.00 $ N/A
5. List all payroll deductions:
5a. Tax, Medicare, and Social Security deductions 5a. § 1,654.96 $ N/A
5b. Mandatory contributions for retirement plans 5b. $ 0.00 $ N/A
5c.  Voluntary contributions for retirement plans 5c. § 0.00 $ N/A
5d. Required repayments of retirement fund loans 5d. $ 000 $ N/A
5e. Insurance 5e. $ 0.00 3 N/A
5f.  Domestic support obligations 5f. § 0.00 $ N/A
5g. Union dues 5. § 0.00 3 N/A
5h.  Other deductions. Specify: 5h.+ § 0.00 +$ N/A
6. Add the payroll deductions. Add lines 5a+5b+5c+5d+5e+5f+5g+5h. 6. $ 1,654.96 $ N/A
Calculate total monthly take-home pay. Subtract line 6 from line 4. 7. % 5,845.04 $ N/A
8. List all other income regularly received:
8a. Netincome from rental property and from operating a business,
profession, or farm
Attach a statement for each property and business showing gross
receipts, ordinary and necessary business expenses, and the total
monthly net income. 8a. $ 0.00 $ N/A
8b. Interest and dividends 8b. $ 0.00 3 N/A
8c. Family support payments that you, a non-filing spouse, or a dependent
regularly receive
Include alimony, spousal support, child support, maintenance, divorce
settlement, and property settlement. 8. $ 0.00 $ N/A
8d. Unemployment compensation 8d. $ 0.00 $ N/A
8e. Social Security 8. § 0.00 $ N/A
8f.  Other government assistance that you regularly receive
Include cash assistance and the value (if known) of any non-cash assistance
that you receive, such as food stamps (benefits under the Supplemental
Nutrition Assistance Program) or housing subsidies.
Specify: 8f. $ 000 $ N/A
8g. Pension or retirement income 8g. $ 0.00 $ N/A
8h.  Other monthly income. Specify: 8h.+ $ 0.00 + 3 N/A
9. Add all other income. Add lines 8a+8b+8c+8d+8e+8f+8g+8h. 9. §$ 0.00 $ N/A
10. Calculate monthly income. Add line 7 + line 9. 10. $ 5,845.04 + $ N/A =$ 5,845.04

Add the entries in line 10 for Debtor 1 and Debtor 2 or non-filing spouse.

11. State all other regular contributions to the expenses that you list in Schedule J.
Include contributions from an unmarried partner, members of your household, your dependents, your roommates, and
other friends or relatives.
Do not include any amounts already included in lines 2-10 or amounts that are not available to pay expenses listed in Schedule J.
Specify: 11. +$ 0.00

12. Add the amount in the last column of line 10 to the amount in line 11. The result is the combined monthly income.

Write that amount on the Summary of Schedules and Statistical Summary of Certain Liabilities and Related Data, if it
applies 12.  $ 5,845.04

Combined
monthly income
13. Do you expect an increase or decrease within the year after you file this form?

| No.
O Yes. Explain:. Employer Retiring - Closing their Firm - Known Over a Year in Advance
Official Form 106l Schedule I: Your Income page 2

Case 3:19-bk-02693 Doc 1 Filed 04/26/19 Entered 04/26/19 13:28:31 Desc Main
Document  Page 27 of 50
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August 14, 2019

To all the employees of Adkisson & Associates Architects, Inc. (the "Firm")

I want to let everyone know that November 2nd of this year is my 6sth birthday. As a result, I
plan to begin downsizing the Film so that I can significantly reduce overhead costs priorto the

end ofthe corporate fiscal year end on December 31, 2019.

I want to give everyone ample time to secure other employment. I will continue to pay your
salary and benefits up through November 15, 2019 so long as you are working full time at the
Firm. If you secure new employment prior to November 15, 2019, I will provide you with two
(2) weeks severance pay from the new employment start date, but said severance pay will not
extend beyond November 15, 2019.

I greatly appreciate your good work over the past years and wish you well in your future
endeavors.

With many thanks,

A

enneth C. Akdisson
President
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3322 West End Avenue ¢ Suite 103 » Nashville, Tennessee 37203 « (615) 298-9829 « Fax (615) 298-5122 « www.adkissonarchitects.com

https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2019-04-26_bankrupcy-planned-for-when-employer-retires.pdf ~ Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)





